Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 3:07 PM

To: ‘eric garcia’

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Subject: Work Plan Conditional Approval - Read & Stevens - Saragossa 10 St #2 - (2RP-5380) 10-27-2018
Attachments: Work Plan Conditional Approval - Read & Stevens - Saragossa 10 St #2 - (2RP-5380) 5.13.19.pdf
Eric,

We have received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for 2RP-5380 Saragossa 10 St #2, thank you. This
Workplan/Remediation proposal is conditionally approved. All samples appear clean at a depth of 2 feet. Pad Area
Polygon #1 was proposed to be excavated to a depth of 6”, Pad Area Polygon #2 to a depth of 10”, and Polygon #3 to a
depth of 4”. Republic Backhoe might need to excavate deeper than these proposed depths. The samples clean up
somewhere between surface and 2 feet on all samples. Not sure if its 4 inches or 24 inches? The site will need to be
remediated to the <50 ft closure guidelines and all closure samples should meet the OCD <50 ft soil sample limits.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Regards,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 840-5963
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 11:47 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Subject: FW: Saragossa 10 #2 Report with Spill Calculation

| have two projects from Eric Garcia, for Read & Stevens. The C-141s have been processed already, if ya’ll would, just put
them in line for review at some point.

This one is #1 of 2 — 2RP-5380



Thanks - mb

From: eric garcia <ericgarciab2 @hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 10:45 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Fw: Saragossa 10 #2 Report with Spill Calculation

Eric Garcia

President

Republic Backhoe Service LLC
47 E. Dickens RD

Lovington, NM 88260

Cell: 575-631-0131

Email: ericgarciab2@hotmail.com

From: eric garcia <ericgarciab2 @hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 12,2019 11:01 AM

To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

Subject: Fw: Saragossa 10 #2 Report with Spill Calculation

Eric Garcia

President

Republic Backhoe Service LLC
47 E. Dickens RD

Lovington, NM 88260

Cell: 575-631-0131

Email: ericgarciab2@hotmail.com

From: eric garcia <ericgarcia62 @hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 11:33 AM

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

Subject: Saragossa 10 #2 Report with Spill Calculation

Maria,
The following attachments contain the Saragossa 10 State #2 spill calculation and the amended C141/ Site
Assessment/Work Plan for the Saragossa 10 State #2. If you have any questions please let me know.

Thank You,

Eric Garcia
President
Republic Backhoe Service LLC



47 E. Dickens RD

Lovington, NM 88260

Cell: 575-631-0131

Email: ericgarciab2@hotmail.com

From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; ericgarcia62@hotmail.com
Subject: RE: C-141 Saragossa 10 #2 and #3

Hello Mr. Garcia,

Please provide spill calculations so we may process this permit. Let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Environmental Specialist

N.M. Qil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 15t Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101

Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 8:48 AM

To: ericgarciab2 @hotmail.com

Cc: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: C-141 Saragossa 10 #2 and #3

Eric,

| am forwarding this submittal, but going forward, please send all environmental correspondence for District 2 to Maria
Pruett. You can go ahead and copy me for now, but Maria will be your point of contact for environmental issues.

Maria’s email address: maria.pruett@state.nm.us

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108



From: eric garcia <ericgarciab2 @hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 8:37 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] C-141 Saragossa 10 #2 and #3

Good Morning,

The following attachment contains the C-141 for the Saragossa 10 #2 and the #3.

Thank you!

Eric Garcia

President

Republic Backhoe Service LLC
47 E. Dickens RD

Lovington, NM 88260

Cell: 575-631-0131

Email: ericgarciab2@hotmail.com




